
After	consultation	with	Chief	Michael	Noble,	it	has	been	determined	that
neither	the	Maynard	Police	Department,	nor	any	of	its	administration	has
had	any	involvement,	nor	any	communications	with	Clearview	AI,	nor	any
other	facial	recognition	software	or	related	company.

	

Sergeant	Stephen	G.	Jones

Prosecutor

Maynard	Police	Department

197	Main	Street

Maynard,	Massachusetts	01754

Phone:	(978)	897-1008

Fax:								(978)	897-9315

e-mail:	sjones@maynardpolice.com		

	

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	1:01	PM
To:	Records	MaynardPD	
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare	
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

From Records	MaynardPD	<records@maynardpolice.com>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Mon,	9	Mar	2020	15:37:28	+0000



	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
xIC3Lu-_LOU5fKL6DbaHzjh75SR1Wk02E0r4-844Rjo13FfLbmKkr8T-UQamghpcMLq3tg8R
-Mw7-OtGSMDiMYjO51Oyyw1nMStZ4D-GWcagQ,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,pLIVNcdbI06TEiN9Bj3Km1wuguTF5wdNh1llfXogqhJdGaCPV6u1-vtjiUiZv0
GUU-4YUyJQqPt4302yR9LnVXvqSyWMhu0-qn-mD5-jhTcN9zU0&typo=1>		|	Facebook
		|	Instagram
faclu_mass%2f&c=E,1,45knyRQ-smBMm8UfQHywdechiI8Y3rZcztGbDbRIwpzcafi3sFfH
oZGt_2SLezlMW3xNQA1j0u8rLbWKYOWH6K3Yz4QNdytEVXtdvA4cDzS2i0CN7LVrQA,,&typ
o=1>		|	Youtube
	

	

	


